SENATE FI NANCE COW TTEE
March 16, 2010
3:01 p.m

3:01:47 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co- Chair Stednan called the Senate Finance Committee
nmeeting to order at 3:01 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Lyman Hof f man, Co- Chair
Senat or Bert Stedman, Co-Chair
Senator Charlie Huggins, Vice-Chair
Senator Johnny Ellis

Senat or Denni s Egan

Senat or Donny O son

Senat or Joe Thomas

VEMBERS ABSENT

None.

ALSO PRESENT

Frank Richards, Deputy Comm ssioner, H ghways & Public

Facilities, Depar t ment of Transportation and Public
Facilities; Laur a Baker, Director, Di vi si on of
Adm ni strative Services, Transportation; Jim Beedle, Deputy
Conmi ssi oner, Al aska  Marine H ghway, Depar t ment of
Transportation and Public Facilities; Leta Sinons, D rector
of Adm ni strative Servi ces, Depart ment of Nat ur al
Resour ces;

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

James King, State Parks Director, Departnment of Natural
Resour ces;

SUMVARY

SB 230 BUDCET: CAPI TAL, SUPP. & OTHER APPROPS

Senat e Finance Committee 1 03/16/10 3:01 P. M



SB 230 was HEARD and HELD in Commttee for
further consideration.

SB 253 APPROP: DEFERRED MAI NTENANCE/ REPLACEMENT

SB 253 was HEARD and HELD in Conmittee for
further consideration.

Department of Transportation and Public Facilities;
Depart ment of Natural Resources; Departnent of
Envi ronnment al Conservati on

#sb230
#sb253
SENATE BI LL NO. 230

"An Act making and anendi ng appropriations, including
capi tal appropriations, supplenental appropriations,
and ot her appropriations; making appropriations to
capitalize funds; and providing for an effective
date."

SENATE BI LL NO. 253

"An Act nmaking capital appropriations for deferred

mai nt enance  proj ects, equi pnent repl acenent, and
energency repairs; and providing for an effective
date."

3:02: 00 PM

Co- Chair Stedman di scussed housekeepi ng.
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATI ON

CAP RN 48782
Roads to Resources: Foothills Wst
$8, 000, 000.

FRANK RI CHARDS, DEPUTY COW SSIONER, H GHWAYS & PUBLIC
FACI LI Tl ES, DEPARTNMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC
FACILITIES, testified that the proposed road would provide
access to the conmmunity of Um at and the Gubik Gas Fiel ds.

Senat e Finance Committee 2 03/16/10 3:01 P. M



He stated that the $8 mllion wuld fund additiona

devel opment for the National Environnmental Policy Act, and
envi ronnental docunments and permts necessary to construct
an all-season road between the Dalton H ghway and the state
airport at Umat. The efforts would not obligate the state
to build the road, but would reduce the lead tine required
before construction could conmence. State land within the
Central North Slope of the Brooks Range, contain 17 areas
rich in natural gas. The United States GCeological Survey
estimation was that there were 31 trillion cubic feet of
natural gas in the wvicinity. The National Petr ol eum
Reserve- Al aska, |ocated next to Umial, contains a potenti al

additional 51 trillion cubic feet of gas. Specifically at
Unat, the Dvision of Gl and Gas had refined resource
estimates totaling 590 mnmllion barrels of oil and 7
trillion cubic feet of gas within the road influence area.

Currently explorers in the area are building ice roads,

whi ch through tax credits are costing the state $25 mllion
per year. The project contributes to the department's
m ssion by inproving the nobility of people and goods.

3:05:28 PM

Senator O son asked if a right of way for the natural gas
pi peline, and not solely a road, had been included in the
envi ronment al I mpact st at enent . Conmi ssi oner Ri chards
replied that a transportation corridor was being exan ned
that included the road and utilities, including pipelines,
to extend fromthe Dalton H ghway to Unm at.

3:05: 57 PM

Senator Thomas inquired about the expected cost and
timeline to build the road. Conm ssioner Richards replied
the current estimate was $3 mllion per mile. Thusly, 75
mles to Gubik would cost $225 mllion. He stated that the
devel opnment efforts put forth by the departnment were
simlar to the efforts that Exxon was investing in Point
Thonmson. He suggested a 2 to 3 year tineline to conplete
t he environnmental inpact statenent.

Senat or Huggi ns asked where crossing sites were |ocated on
the departnment's priority [list. Comm ssioner Richards
replied that identifying crossing sites had been recognized
as a need, but had not yet been worked into the program

3:08:43 PM

Senat e Finance Committee 3 03/16/10 3:01 P. M



Senator Huggins recalled a 2008 neeting of Anchorage
communities where an inventory of gasline support projects
had been identified. He questioned the status of the
inventory and whether it was currently being used by the
departnent. Conm ssioner Richards replied that the |ist was
still being referred to and that the departnent intended to
use federal highway dollars to fund the projects.

3:09: 56 PM

Conmi ssioner Richards continued to the statew de federal
prograns section of the request.

CAP RN 34752
Conmmrer ci al Vehicl e Enforcenment Program
$1, 600, 000

LAURA BAKER, DI RECTOR, DI VISION OF ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES,
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATI ON AND PUBLI C FACILITIES inforned
the committee that the federal funding would provide
financial assistance to the program for the prevention of
acci dents during hazardous nmaterial transportation.

Co-Chair Stedman asked if the safety inspections would be
limted to comrercial vehicles. M. Baker understood that
the inplication was for conmmercial vehicles. Conm ssioner
Ri chards added that the departnment had worked within the
existing regulations. He shared that there had been an
i ssue concerning intra-state and inter-state comrerce, and
that a nmechanism to allow the two uses to be |egal under
current state statutes was bei ng discussed.

3:11: 31 PM

CAP RN 31375
Cooper ati ve Rei mbursabl e Projects
$13, 500, 000

Ms. Baker explained that the request was nade up of $12
mllion in statutory designated receipts, and $1.5 mllion
in federal receipts. The receipts were for services that
were provided to other state and non-state agencies. If a
program required special drilling requirenents, or other
work that the Departnment O Transportation and Public Wrks

Senat e Finance Committee 4 03/16/10 3:01 P. M



(DOT) had expertise for, a reinbursable service agreenent
woul d be entered in order to carry out the work.

3:12: 44 PM

Co- Chair Hof fman asked for a description of the Rural Dust
Cont r ol Denonstrati on Proj ect. Comm ssi oner Ri chards
replied that he did not have the cost amount of the
projects offhand. He shared that the departnment had been
working with the Denali Conmm ssion and other regional non-
profit organizations on the project. He agreed to provide
the conmttee with individual project specifics.

CAP RN 31376
Federal Contingency Projects
$15, 000, 000

Ms. Baker explained that the allocation would allow for
di scretionary funding for highways, airports, or projects
that arose late in the year that need federal authority to
conplete the work within a given season. The federal agency
funds | apse Septenber 30, 2010, and state books close on
August 30, 2010. The forrmula funds would allow the state to
conpl ete the work that had al ready begun.

CAP RN 38424
Federal Energency Projects
$10, 000, 000

Ms. Baker shared that the funds were for projects that had
been declared "enmergency projects” under the Federa
H ghway Adm nistration Program and that needed repair or
reconstruction due to damage from natural disasters.

3:15:35 PM

CAP RN 30643
Federal Transit Administration Gants
$9, 000, 000

Comm ssi oner Richards explained that due to the programthe
state would receive funds, which through a departnental
granting process could seek solicitation by neans of
transit agencies in order to provide capital grants for
vehi cl es, project admnistration, training, and small
operating expenditures.

3:16:16 PM

Senat e Finance Committee 5 03/16/10 3:01 P. M



CAP RN 6896
Federal -Aid Aviation State Match
$8, 600, 000

Ms. Baker explained that the request was for a federal aid
mat ch for aviation inprovenents. She said that state natch
to the federal forrmula dollars were put in a separate
appropriation to avoid individual pockets of general funds.

3:16: 59 PM

Senat or Thomas asked about CAP RN 38424. He wondered what
happened to the unused disaster funds. M. Baker replied
that a disaster declaration from the governor would be
necessary to access the funds. The funds were federal
recei pt authority, not "noney in the bank".

3:17: 36 PM

CAP RN 32609
Federal Ai d-H ghway State Match
$36, 000, 000

Ms. Baker explained that the match was required for surface
transportati on and ot her projects.

CAP RN 33485
H ghway Safety Grants Program
$5, 500, 000

Ms. Baker stated that the federal receipts fund prograns
that facilitate conmunication with the public on seat belt
laws and other highway safety training, networking and
adverti sing prograns.

CAP RN 41923
O her Federal Program Match
$1, 210, 000

She stated that the funds were for non-aviation or surface
transportation federal prograns.

3:19:24 PM

CAP RN 34018
St atew de Safety Program
$12, 200, 000

Senat e Finance Committee 6 03/16/10 3:01 P. M



Comm ssioner Richards explained that the funds could only
be used for specific safety related prograns.

Co-Chair Stedman asked if the departnment would present a
priority list of projects to Legislative Budget and Audit
(LB&A) . Comm ssioner Richards replied that when the
departnment received the funds they were spent on specific
safety related projects. If granted the authority, the
funds nmay be used to address other, non-specific issues
pertaining to traffic safety.

3:21: 04 PM

CAP RN 7470
Ai rport | nprovenent Program
$256, 754, 250

Comm ssi oner Richards gleaned the list of ai rport
i mprovenent requests.

CAP RN 47751
Bethel : Airport Master Plan Update
$350, 000

CAP RN 49164
Col d Bay: Airport |nprovenents
$6, 000, 000

3:22: 06 PM

CAP RN 40555
Col d Bay: Airport Rescue and Firefighting Building
$600, 000

Comm ssi oner Richards explained that the existing building
was too small to accommpdate the new generation of vehicles
and needed to be upgraded.

CAP RN 43255
Chefornak: Airport Relocation
$6, 400, 000

Conmi ssioner Richards inforned the commttee that the

request would fund the second stage of the runway
rel ocation project through to conpletion.

Senat e Finance Committee 7 03/16/10 3:01 P. M



CAP RN AMD 43240
Deadhorse: Airport Master Plan
$150, 000

3:23: 00 PM

Conmmi ssi oner Ri chards conti nued.

CAP RN 41530

Fai r banks | nt er nat i onal Airport: Envi r onnment al
Assessnent and Cl eanup
$300, 000

The project would address environnmental issues on vacant
lease lots by mtigating and cleaning up the lots and
bringing theminto conpliance.

CAP RN 41527
Fai rbanks I nternational Airport: Equi pment
$1, 040, 000

Comm ssioner Richards relayed that the program would
repl ace snow renoval and firefighting equi pment.

CAP RN 49633
Gol ovi n: Runway and Apron | nprovenents
$12, 520, 000

Comm ssioner Richards communicated that the project would
bring the air strip at Golovin into conpliance with current
standards and provides for an inproved equipnent storage
bui | di ng.

CAP RN 49104
Hai nes: Airport Drainage |Inprovenent and Taxiway,
Runway and Apron Rehabilitation and Fencing
$7, 400, 000

Comm ssioner Richards said that the project would address
the many deficiencies at the Haines Airport.

CAP RN 49163

Kodi ak Airport | nprovenents
$36, 000, 000

Senat e Finance Committee 8 03/16/10 3:01 P. M



Comm ssioner Richards stated that the request specifically
applies to airport runway surface inprovenents and safety
defi ci enci es.

CAP RN 49166
Kol i ganek: Airport Reconstruction
$8, 700, 000

Comm ssioner Richards relayed that the project would
upgrade the runway to nmeet current design standards.

3:24: 22 PM

Senat or Egan asked why two snow renoval equi pnent buil di ngs
were necessary at the Koliganek Airport. Conm ssioner
Ri chards replied that new equipnent would be required to
neet Federal Aviation Adm nistration (FAA) standards, and
that another building would be necessary to house the
equi pnent .

Co-Chair Stedman requested a sunmmarization of the existing
project requests pertaining to federal receipt authority.
Comm ssioner Richards replied that the airport requests
were part of a ten year master plan, which exam ned the
devel opnment needs of the listed airports. He summarized
that runway safety standard conpliance, and conpletion of
existing projects were priorities for the departnment.

3:27:50 PM

Senator dson inquired about | anguage on page 54,
specifically the term "Part 77 Navigable Airspace".
Commi ssioner Richards replied that from the term referred
to the slope on the sides and ends of the runway that
create an imaginary surface that nust be taken into account
for aircraft safety.

3:29:27 PM

Co-Chair Stedman continued to the Surface Transportation
Program r equest s.

CAP RN 32610

Surface Transportation Program

$404, 191, 240
Conmi ssioner Richards informed the conmttee that the
appropriation had many sub-allocations and was outlined in
the Statew de Transportation |Inprovenent Plan (STIP).

Senat e Finance Committee 9 03/16/10 3:01 P. M



Co-Chair Stednman requested the commttee focus on Page 104,
Al aska Marine H ghway System Fleet Conditions Survey
Updat e.

CAP RN 38577
Al aska Marine H ghway System Fleet Conditions Survey
Updat e.
$250, 000

Co-Chair Stedman asked if the fleet survey was perforned
annual ly. He suggested CAP RN 38577 and CAP RN 40380 were
anal ogous. Ms. Baker responded that CAP RN 38577 was
reflected as a deletion in the February 2010 capital budget
amendnent s.

Senator Ellis queried CAP RN 49117: Arterial Roadway Dust
Control Program He relayed that he had received conplaints
from constituents concerning the cleaning of state roads
under the previous program Conm ssioner Richards clarified
that the request was for a new federal project. Wth the
new Environnental Protection Agency (EPA) permt the

department would be required to sweep all state routes
twice by June 1st, and then twice again on the nain
arterial roads by first snowfall. Secondary roads would

require one sweep at the aforenentioned times. Conm ssioner
Richards asserted that the street cleaning situation
t hroughout the state would inprove under the EPA permt
requirenents.

3.:32:25 PM

Senat or Ellis under st ood t hat f eder al requi renents
associated with the requested funds would ensure better
performance by the departnent. Comm ssi oner Ri chards
replied that the funding was not limted to state routes.

The program covers all the routes within the nunicipality
and therefore benefits both the city and state. Senator
Ellis asked if better road sweeping could be expected.
Commi ssioner Richards replied yes.

3:33: 34 PM

CAP RN 49140
Cof f man Cove: Wander Around Town Trai
$450, 000

Senat e Finance Committee 10 03/16/10 3:01 P. M



Co-Chair Stednman directed attention to Page 6 of the
Project Review Listing, Coffrman Cove: Wander Around Town
Trail. He questioned the wvalidity of the project.
Comm ssioner Richards replied that the project included a
ten foot w de paved pathway, which would inprove access
safety between the boat harbor and the ferry termnal.

Co-Chair Stedman solicited further questions.

CAP RN 40396
Anchorage Metropolitan Area Transportation Solutions
( AVATS)
$680, 000

CAP RN 39103
Anchorage Metropolitan Area Transportation Solutions
( AVATS)
$1, 780, 000

Senator Ellis expressed support from constituents on the
proposed upgrades.

Co-Chair Stedman continued to Page 7 of the project
listings and solicited questions.

CAP RN 49131
Mat - Su: O f System Bri dges
$6, 000, 000

Senator Ellis asked for an exanple of an off-system bridge.
Comm ssioner Richards explained that an off-system bridge
was a bridge found on a nunicipal road and was not on the
state road system The bridges in the project were in need
of reconstruction to neet safety standards.

CAP RN 40358
New Seward Hi ghway: Rabbit Creek to 36th Avenue
$23, 000, 000

Co-Chair Stednan requested clarification of CAP RN 40358

Comm ssioner Richards explained that the project would
expand the Seward H ghway by two |anes, from Rabbit Creek
to 36t he Avenue. The project was a conmponent of the Connect
Anchorage Initiative, which the departnment had been
| aboring over for nearly a decade, and would support the
flow of traffic wi thin Anchorage.

Senat e Finance Committee 11 03/16/10 3:01 P. M



3: 38: 58 PM

Senator Ellis asked about sound barriers to protect
communities in districts where road inprovenent projects
were occurring. He stated that in past conversations, the
departnment had inplied that the sound barriers would be
included in the Seward Hi ghway upgrades. He hoped that the
noi se inpact on the neighborhoods would be taken into
account. Commi ssioner Richards said that he was not
famliar wth the sound barriers wth regard to the
specific project. Senator Ellis reiterated his desire for
sound barriers. He added that the planners at DOl were
aware of the need for sound barriers in the project
pl anni ng. Conmi ssioner Richards assured Senator Ellis that
t he departnent woul d consi der issue of sound barriers.

3:41: 55 PM

Senator Egan thought that $23 mllion was a |low estimte
when considering the anount of work expected on the
pr oj ect . Conmi ssi oner Ri chards replied t hat t he
construction market was highly conpetitive, which resulted
in very low bids, and that the departnent felt confortable
wi th the nunbers.

3:43: 38 PM

CAP RN 36366
Surface Transportation Preconstruction
$50, 000, 000

Comm ssioner Richards stated that the request would pay for
the engineering of the project. It allows for prelimnary
steps such as; reconnai ssance, prelimnary engineering and
design, right of way acquisitions, wutility relocation,
permt application and ot her details.

Co-Chair Stedman surmised that if the commttee w shed to
influence the STIP process, now would be the tinme to
i mprove the funding. He expressed concern that |egislators
had not been involved enough in the creation of the STIP.
Comm ssioner Richards replied that the federal process that
the departnent follows regarding the STIP requires that the
projects be selected by a specific criteria. He echoed the
commttee's concerns and characterized the federal process
as chal | engi ng and cunber sone.

3:47:23 PM

Senat e Finance Committee 12 03/16/10 3:01 P. M



CAP RN 38304
VWhittier: Mintenance and Operations
$2, 100, 000

CAP AMD RN 48310
Al aska Marine Hi ghways: Alaska Cass Ferry: Vessel
Nunber 1
$60, 000, 000

CAP AMD RN 49625
Scope Changes for Al aska Marine H ghways: Al aska C ass
Ferry: Vessel Nunber 2
$0

3:47:58 PM

JIM BEEDLE, DEPUTY COW SSI ONER, ALASKA NARI NE H GHWAY,
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATI ON AND PUBLIC FACILITIES, relayed
that the departnent was seeking the authority to spend $60
mllion from the Al aska Mrine H ghway Vessel Repl acenent
Fund. A STIP had been submtted and approved by the federal
governnent, who would match the $60 mllion.

Co-Chair Stednan wondered if the marine highway federal
recei pt noney could be redirected to highway inprovenents
in nmetropolitan areas. He pointed out that the Parks and
Seward Hi ghways needed work and that jobs needed to be
created in the state. He suggested using general funds to
purchase the Alaska Cass Ferry, which could then be built
in-state. M. Beedle understood that the program was not
considered federalized until the federal process had begun.
However, the 9th CGrcuit Court had ruled that the instant
federal dollars were used on a project it was thereafter
considered a federalized program He discussed the federal
process and the limtations of certain funding under the
I aw.

Co-Chair Stedman stated that the governor had cut $15
mllion of the $75 mllion the conmttee had appropriated
for infrastructure. He felt that in-state hire should be a
main priority. He expressed concern that the appropriation
had been m sguided. M. Beedle assured that commttee that
t he departnent was expecting conpetitive bids fromin-state
busi nesses. He specifically nentioned Al aska Ship and
Drydock I NC. (ASD).

Senat e Finance Committee 13 03/16/10 3:01 P. M



3:53:16 PM

Co-Chair Stedman added that the businesses should be
conpetitive in the price and quality of the work provided.
He asserted that if the state created policies that built
in-state infrastructure, jobs could be <created and
popul ations in coastal regions would grow. M. Beedle
agr eed.

3:55:27 PM

Co-Chair Stednman wanted the state to have the ability to
build Al aska Mrine H ghway Vessels in-state. M. Beedle
pointed out to the committee that ASD was not currently a
vi abl e shipyard, and did not have consistent, high quality
enpl oyees on a year round-basis. He hoped winning the bid
for the project would inprove the notivate ASD to inprove
its situation. He reported that in Washington State, the
state provides general funds for marine vessels to be built
in-state. The departnent had been forced to seek out
federal funding for the project. Accepting federal dollars
for the project has limted project flexibility.

Co- Chair Stedman requested that the departnent research the
options available to the state and report back to the
committee. He added that state waterfront issues affected
oi |l and gas di scussi ons.

3:58: 04 PM

CAP RN 30633
Airport Deferred Mintenance
$3, 500, 000

Co-Chair Hoffman stated that the backlog of airport
deferred maintenance totaled $90 mllion. He expressed
concern for future funder for airport deferred naintenance.
Ms. Baker clarified that the deferred maintenance projects

had been in the governor's original capital bill, but have
since been separated out as the deferred nmintenance bill
The $3.5 mllion in the request if for airport deferred

mai nt enance.

3:59: 52 PM AT EASE
4:01: 04 PM RECONVENE

Senat or Thomas i nquired about t he i mpr ovenent of
intersections on the new and old Steese H ghway, which had

Senat e Finance Committee 14 03/16/10 3:01 P. M



been listed in a general obligation (G0 bond that was
passed in 2008. He hoped that the bonds had been sold and
that he project was ready to be bid. Comm ssioner Richards
replied that the project had been discussed and was in the
devel opment stages. He was not aware which bonds the
project was tied to. He said that he would report back to
the conmttee as to when the project would be going out to
bid. Senator Thomas expressed frustration with the extended
anount of tinme it took to conplete projects when federal
dollars were involved. Conm ssioner Richards relayed that
the departnment had worked with a tight federal government
timeline to receive and obligate federal stinulus dollars.
The process had required staff to put GO bond projects on
hold. He stressed that the departnent was working on
federal projects, general fund projects and GO bond
projects, and working diligently to use funds efficiently.

Senat or Thonas referenced the capital request for $450,000
to fund the Wander Around Town Trail. He reported that he
had inquired of the departnent about the cost of a one mle
bi ke path in Fairbanks and was told that it would cost $3
mllion. He thought that was extrene. Conm ssioner
Ri chards highlighted that the Wander Around Town Trail was
only ten feet wide, not ten mles |ong.

4: 05: 56 PM

Co-Chair Stedman requested that Comm ssioner Richards get
back to the commttee with answers to bi ke path concerns.

4:07:23 PM AT EASE
4:07: 51 PM RECONVENE

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

LETA SI MONS, DI RECTOR OF ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES,
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, testified that the $4
mllion deferred maintenance request was nade up of two
all ocations; one for state parks, and one for the D vision
of Agriculture Plant Materials Center. There are 21
deferred mai ntenance projects, 20 are in state parks.

DM  AVD RN 49370
State Parks Deferred Mintenance and Equi pnent
Repl acenent
$3, 480, 000

Senat e Finance Committee 15 03/16/10 3:01 P. M



Ms. Sinons detailed the projects 1-20 found on Pages 42-43
of the deferred maintenance requests (copy on file).

Co- Chair Stednman requested nore information on the House of
W ckersham Senator Egan requested that the G uening Cabin
and Wckersham House deferred nmmintenance projects be
separated. Co-Chair Stedman requested an energy report on
t he Governor's Mansi on.

4:13: 30 PM

Co-Chair Hoffman inquired about the W.od Tikchik Area
request. He wondered why an air nanagenent program was
under the parks request. M. Sinons responded that the
project included nmjor upgrades to state parks. Co-Chair
Hof f man questioned whether the project belonged in the
state parks section of the deferred nmintenance request.
Ms. Sinons said that they could be considered under a
different listing.

JAVES KING STATE PARKS Dl RECTOR, DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL
RESOURCES (via teleconference), spoke to the reasoning for
the funding in the budget. He stated that there was one
plane in the division, located in Dllingham The plane was
used to patrol hunters, search and rescue, and cabin
observati on. He added that the plane was the nmain
transportation in and out of the park. Co-Chair Stedman
requested a witten response concerning the airplane.

4:16: 09 PM

Senator O son asked what patrolling hunters entailed. He
al so wondered if search and rescue efforts could be left to
t he Departnent of Public Safety.

M. King replied that the staff and the plane were based
close to the Wod Ti kchik Area Park, which often results in

park staff being the first responders in energency
situations. Hunters are nonitored for conpliance wth
licensing requirenents. Senat or A son asked if t he

department was doing enforcenent work and citing hunters
for violations. M. King replied that the first response
was to educate but that a ranger was assigned to the park
to issue citations if necessary.

Senat e Finance Committee 16 03/16/10 3:01 P. M



Co-Chair Stedman reiterated the need to keep The People's
House, comonly known as The Governor's Mansion, in
excel l ent condition.

#
ADJ QURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 4:18 PM

Senat e Finance Committee 17 03/16/10 3:01 P. M



